

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:44 AM
To: 'tjfagan@raytheon.com'
Subject: FCC File No. 0019-EX-ML-2012
Importance: High
Attachments: 123238.pdf

Mr. Fagan,

This is in reference to your pending experimental application here with us at OET. Could please clarify what is the height of the aircraft above ground (AGL) during the operation?

Behnam Ghaffari
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission

9/26/2012